Mr Gabriel Hynes

Senior Engineer
Environment Section
Watertord County Council
Davits Quay

Dungarvan

Co. Waterford

20 May 2013 HO0009-01

Dear Mr Hynes

G

Envnronmental Protectuon Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford, Ireland
Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 539160600

F: +353 53 9160699

E: info@epa.ie

W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

I am to advise you in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 7(5) of the Waste
Management (Certification of Historic Unlicensed Waste Disposal and Recovery
Activity) Regulations 2008 that the Agency will not, because of the complexity and
~ nature of the information to be considered, issue a draft certificate of authorisation

within the period specified in the Regulations.

[ am to advise that the Agency intends to complete the consideration of the

application on or before 23 September 2013.

Yours sincerely

o Koy

(Noeleen Keavey '
Environmental Licensing Programme
Oftice of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




